

LNC E-Mail Ballots (page 3)

Key

- M = move
- C = co-sponsor
- Y = yea
- N = nay
- A = abstain
- S (x) = superceded alt vote
- L (x) = late vote

Page numbers refer to pdf's of meeting minutes:
www.lp.org/lnc-meeting-archives

- ² requires 2/3 vote of entire committee
- * vote ongoing at time of printing

	Appoint Adams to candidate support committee 2/25/2018 - 3/7/2018 (April 2018, p. 22)						
	Censure VC Arvin Vohra (Facebook) 1/20/2018 - 1/30/2018 (April 2018, pp. 21-22)						
	Appoint Erin Adams to APRC 1/14/2018 - 1/24/2018 (April 2018, p. 21)						
	Minutes auto-approval: corrections from others 1/5/2018 - 1/15/2018 (April 2018, pp. 20-21)						
	Appoint Elizabeth Van Horn to SMPRC 12/23/2017 - 1/2/2018 (April 2018, p. 20)						
	Appoint Dustin Nanna to ballot access committee 12/17/2017 - 12/27/2017 (April 2018, p. 20)						
	Appoint Steven Nehhalia to APRC 12/13/2017 - 12/23/2017 (April 2018, p. 19)						
Arvin Vohra (Vice Chair)		Y					
Alicia Mattson (Secretary)	Y		C	C		N	
Tim Hagan (Treasurer)	C		C	Y	Y	C	C
Daniel Hayes (At-Large)	C	C	C	C	C	C	C
Sam Goldstein (At-Large)	Y	C	Y	Y	C	N	C
Joshua Katz (At-Large)		Y	C	C		N	Y
Bill Redpath (At-Large)		Y			Y	N	Y
Starchild (At-Large)	Y	A		C	C	N	Y
Caryn Ann Harlos (Region 1 Rep)	C	C	C	C	C	Y	C
Ed Marsh (Region 2 Rep)	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	Y
Elizabeth Van Horn (Region 3 Rep)	Y	C	Y	Y	C	N	C
Dustin Nanna (Region 3 Alt)						S (Y)	
Jeff Hewitt (Region 4 Rep)	Y		Y			C	
Dr. Jim Lark (Region 5 Rep)	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	Y
David Pratt Demarest (Region 6 Rep)	C	Y	Y	Y	C	C	C
Sean O'Toole (Region 6 Alt)						S (N)	
Whitney Bilyeu (Region 7 Rep)	Y	Y	Y	Y	C	Y	C
Erin Adams (Region 7 Alt)						S (Y)	
Patrick McKnight (Region 8 Rep)	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	
Final vote	13-0-0	12-0-1	13-0-0	13-0-0	11-0-0	6-9-0	11-0-0

	Amend PM: fix awards committee process 6/11/2018 - 6/21/2018 (June 2018, pp. ??)				
	Donate \$500 to Bowden (UT) & Princeton (NM) 6/5/2018 - 6/15/2018 (June 2018, pp. ??)				
	Direct COC: require 10 sigs for debate inclusion 6/3/2018 - 6/13/2018 (June 2018, pp. ??)				
	Amend PM: add Zoom as electronic meeting option 5/23/2018 - 6/2/2018 (June 2018, pp. ??)				
	Suspend VC Arvin Vohra for cause (MeWe) 4/2/2018 - 4/12/2018 (April 2018, pp. 22-23)				
Nick Sarwark, Esq. (Chair)	N				
Arvin Vohra (Vice Chair)	N	Y	C		
Alicia Mattson (Secretary)	Y	A	N		C
Tim Hagan (Treasurer)	Y		N	C	Y
Daniel Hayes (At-Large)	C		N	Y	C
Sam Goldstein (At-Large)	C	C	N	C	C
Joshua Katz (At-Large)	C	A	N		C
Bill Redpath (At-Large)	C				
Starchild (At-Large)	N	Y	C		Y
Caryn Ann Harlos (Region 1 Rep)	C	C	C	C	C
Ed Marsh (Region 2 Rep)	N	Y	N	Y	Y
Elizabeth Van Horn (Region 3 Rep)	C	C	N	C	Y
Jeff Hewitt (Region 4 Rep)	C				Y
Aaron Starr (Region 4 Alt)	S (Y)				
Ken Olsen (Region 4 Alt)		Y	N	Y	
Dr. Jim Lark (Region 5 Rep)	N	Y	N	Y	Y
Steve Scheetz (Region 5 Alt)	S (Y)	S (Y)		S (Y)	S (Y)
David Pratt Demarest (Region 6 Rep)	N	C	C	C	Y
Whitney Bilyeu (Region 7 Rep)	Y	Y	N	Y	Y
Justin O'Donnell (Region 8 Rep)	C	C	N	C	C
Alex Merced (Region 8 Alt)	S (Y)	S (Y)		S (Y)	S (Y)
Final vote	11-6-0 ²	11-0-2	0-12-1	11-0-0	13-0-0*